# Lviv. Church of St. Jehoshaphat



**Brand:** Zinoviy (Zenyk) Pidperyhora

**Availability: 1** 

**Dimensions:** 62.20cm x 3.00cm x 46.40cm

Phone: - Email: info@fundraiseukraine.ca

Price: \$200.00

**Short Description** 

#### **Description**

Lviv. Church of St. Jehoshaphat, former Church of St. Francis

St. Josaphat Church is the current Greek Catholic Church in Lviv, at 134 Zamarstynivska Street. It is a former church of St. Francis of Assisi of the Capuchin monastery. The temple was built in 1925-1930. according to the project of Jan Sas-Zubzhytsky, a nobleman with Ukrainian roots, a native of Tovstoy on Ternopil. A practicing architect and art theorist, this specialist tried to create a national Polish style, looking at the architecture of Poland during the Gothic and Renaissance. In such forms, he designed a church on Zamarstyn for Capuchin monks.

In 1946, the Capuchins left Lviv for Poland, taking with them some of the items from the interior. After their departure, a film festival was arranged in the former church. At the turn of the 1980-1990s. the temple was again handed over to the faithful – the monastic Order of the Redemptorists of the UGCC (The Order of the Most Holy Izbavitel). On October 14, 1990, it was consecrated as St. Jehoshaphat. The Church is the seat of the relics of Blessed UGCC Mykola Charnetsky, beatified by Pope John Paul II during his stay in Lviv in 2001.

#### **Shipping**

Shipping is extra.

Local pickup is available in the Toronto, Ontario area.

### **Specs**

Taken 2017

Photo Printed on Canvas,

DJI Phantom 3

## **Product Gallery**



